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New Mexico Qil Conservation Commission

P. O. Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. Mose Armstrong

Re: Change of Operator
Dog Canyon Pool
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed are copies of letters that have been transmitted to the U. S. Geological
Survey, Artesia, New Mexico, regarding a change in operator from Wayne J. Spears
to Ernest A. Hanson. Said Change of Operator relates to the following wells:

Township 16 South, Range 27 East, N.M.P. M.
SESEZL Sec. 28 - Well #1 Hitchcock Federal "B"
SWISW2 Sec. 27 - Well #1 Hanson Federal "A"
NE2SW% Sec. 27 - Well #3 Hanson Federal "A"
SEISWZ Sec. 27 - Well #4 Hanson Federal "A"
NW3SW3 Sec. 27 - Well.#5 Hanson Federal "A"
NW4SEL Sec. 27 - Well #6 Hanson Federal "A"
SWANEZ Sec. 27 - Well #7 Hanson Federal "A"
NWINWI Sec. 34 - Well #8 Hanson Federal "A"

Allthough these wells have been seriously neglected in the past, we would
like to bring all of them to a current status. It will be appreciated if you will let
us know just what State reports are necessary in such a change and whether there
are any delinquent reports to be made.

Yours very truly,
Harry F. Schram

Enc.

HFS/mws



